
Village of Forest Park, Illinois 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 

Forest Park, Illinois 60130 
Phone: 708-366-2323 / Fax: 708-488-0361 

Web: www.forestpark.net 

 

Regular Village Council Meeting Agenda 
December 19, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting will be conducted In-Person and Via Zoom 

You may listen to the meeting by participating in a Zoom conference call as follows:  
Dial-In Number: 3126266799; Meeting ID 849 4824 6787; Passcode 658385 or by clicking here: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84948246787?pwd=SVMvSTlYb3Fod05pT1lyVzBGbzVnQT09  

Public Comments are required to be submitted to the Village Clerk in advance of the meeting: 
In-Person Comments: Complete and submit Speaker Sign-In Form to Village Clerk prior to 7:00 p.m. 

E-mail Comments: E-mail required to be sent to Village Clerk (vmoritz@forestpark.net) prior to 6:30 p.m. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. November 28, 2022 Village Council Meeting 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 
6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

a. Finance Report – As of October 31, 2022 
b. Fire Department Report – November 2022 

7. BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
a. Resolution Approving Payment of Bills Dated December 19, 2022 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Ordinance Approving the Annual Tax Levy for Fiscal Year beginning May 1, 2022 and ending 
April 30, 2023 

b. Resolution Directing the County Clerk to Calculate Separate Limiting Rates for the 2022 Tax 
Levy Year 

c. Ordinance Specifying Funds to be Reduced by the County Clerk in the Event the Village’s Levy 
Exceeds a Statutory Tax Limitation 

d. Ordinance Amending Section 2-8 of Chapter 8 of Title 2 of the Municipal Code of the Village of 
Forest Park (Environmental Control Commission) 

e. Resolution Confirming the Appointment of the Members to the Forest Park Environmental 
Control Commission 

f. Resolution Approving an Animal Boarding Services for Impounded Animals Agreement with 
the Animal Care League 

g. Resolution Approving a 2023 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement Between Suburban Bus 
Division of the Regional Transportation Authority (PACE) and the Village of Forest Park 

h. Resolution Approving Pay Request #1 and Final Submitted by J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. in the 
amount of $266,975.72 Regarding the 2022 Alley Improvements Project 



i. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Pay Request #1 for the Rehabilitation of the 500,000 
Gallon Hydropillar High Water Tank at 7435 Franklin Street Project to Tecorp, Inc. 

j. Motion directing Board of Fire and Police Commissioners to offer employment to next eligible 
Probationary Police Officer due to officer resignation 

k. Approval: Raffle License Application - Windmills Softball Organization Fundraiser 
10. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
11. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

a. Mayor – Recognition of Service Anniversaries of Various Village Employees 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 28, 2022 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  It was 
noted that Commissioner Nero was attending remotely, in compliance with section 1-4-4-H, of the 
village code of the Village of Forest Park. 
.  
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Byrnes that the minutes 
from the November 14, 2022, Regular Meeting of the Council be approved without reading as each 
member has received a copy thereof.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Police Department submitted its September/October, 2022 report. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution for the payment of 
bills be adopted.  The bills totaled $1,175,025.19 
 

 
R-106-22 

RESOLUTION APPROVING 
BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$1,175,025.19 
APPROVED 



 2 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution authorizing the sale or 
disposition of surplus property (2 police vehicles) of the Village 
of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Ordinance amending section 4-
2-5, entitled “Charges,” of Chapter 2, entitled “Garbage, 
Refuse and Waste,” of Title 4, entitled “Health and Sanitation,” 
of the code of the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution determining the 
Estimated Property Taxes to be levied by the Village of Forest 
Park for the 2022 Tax Year be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-42-22 
ORDINANCE TO DISPOSE 

OF SURPLUS POLICE 
VEHICLES 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-43-22 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

GARBAGE, REFUSE AND 
WASTE FEES 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-107-22 
RESOLUTION 

DETERMINING THE 
ESTIMATED PROPERTY 

TAXES TO BE LEVIED FOR 
2022 TAX YEAR 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 



 3 

It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution authorizing the 
waiver of the hiring freeze for IMRF employees regarding the 
hiring of one (1) AFSCME Police Department Information 
Management Records Clerk be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing the execution of the CompleteLink 2.0 rate and 
discount schedule for phone services by and between AT&T 
and the Village of Forest Park, Illinois be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving Pay 
Request #1 (Final) for the 2022 Sidewalk Improvements 
Project from J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving pay request 
#5 (Final) for the Altenheim Demolition Project to KLF 
Enterprises be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

R-108-22 
RESOLUTION WAIVING 

IMRF HIRING FREEZE RE: 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

RECORDS CLERK 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-109-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PHONE SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH AT&T 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-110-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
FINAL PAYMENT FOR 2022 

SIDEWALK 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-111-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

FINAL PAYMENT FOR 
ALTENHEIM DEMOLITION 

PROJECT 
APPROVED 

 
 

 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes that the Raffle License Application 
submitted by the Village of Forest Park Community Center for 
their December 7, 2022, Toy Drive Fundraising event be 
approved.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

TOY DRIVE RAFFLE 
LICENSE 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
None 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Byrnes reported that the Holiday Walk on Madison is this Friday.  The commissioner 
thanked the Fire Department for going to the North Pole to transport Mr. and Mrs. Claus to Forest 
Park. 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that she has been appointed as liaison to the Citizen’s Advisory 
Board and she attended her first meeting on November 16th and she is looking forward to 
participating on the board.  Last, the commissioner reminded us that next Monday is an Altenheim 
Advisory Committee meeting, and advised that there will be several presentations at this meeting.  
The public is invited to attend. 
 
Commissioner Voogd thanked the Public Works director and staff for the preparation for the Holiday 
Walk on Friday.  The commissioner reported that Allison and Juliette Harrison stopped by the Public 
Works garage to check out the new Dog Agility Toys, which were purchased through their fundraising 
efforts.  The toys are slated to be installed in the Spring.  The Recreation Board is planning their 2023 
Arbor Day Event, their Spring Cleanup and the Dog Park Grand Reopening in the Spring.  There are 
still some vacancies on this board. Anyone interested in volunteering can find the forms on the 
village’s website.  Last, the commissioner reported that Cook County Commissioner, Toni 
Preckwinkle, has announced that Forest Park is going to be one of the awardees of $5.5 million in 
funding for Electric Vehicle Charging stations.  We are currently looking at locations in Forest Park for 
the future installation. 
 
Mayor Hoskins reported that Police Chief Gross is starting another Citizen’s Police Academy in 2023.  
The Academy will be held starting in January on Thursdays from January 12th through March 16th.  
This is a great opportunity for citizens to learn about law enforcement in Forest Park.  The mayor 
thanked the chief for offering this opportunity to the village residents.  The mayor also noted that long-
time Neighborhood Watch members recently catered food for Police Department employees, which 
was greatly appreciated.  The Mayor’s Annual Toy Drive is being held on December 7th at 
Shanahan’s.  The mayor thanked the Community Center staff and all of the volunteers who are 
working on this event.  Residents are encouraged to make donations of toys for children or gift cards 



 5 

for teenagers of local families who are in need.  For the first time, the village has made online 
donations possible as well.  Information is available on the village’s website.  Further, the Progress 
Center for Independent Living is holding an open house this Friday evening, in conjunction with the 
Holiday Walk.  Residents are encouraged to drop in to learn about all the programs offered at the 
Center.  The Progress Center serves the public with special abilities and is located at 7521 Madison 
and is an active and valuable public resource.  Last week, Cast Water Safety held their grand 
opening.  They teach water safety flip and float skills for infants and young children preventing 
drowning, which is the #2 cause of death for children below age 4.  Their services are available to 
local families and are promoted through the Forest Park Schools and Community Center.  Finally, the 
mayor reported that he received correspondence from the CTA, responding to our request to remove 
the rusty water tower on their property.  The CTA has committed to separate the water tower removal 
from the larger trainyard project they are planning.  This is a positive development towards the years-
long efforts of the village and surrounding communities encouraging the CTA to remove this eyesore. 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Byrnes seconded to adjourn.  The motion carried. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:31 P.M. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Finance report to Village Council for period ending October 31, 2022 
 
Attached are the overview summaries for the General fund, Water fund, and Primary Government as of October 31, 
2022. These reports compare FY2023 budget, current period, and year to date to FY2022 budget, equivalent period, 
and year-end. The fiscal year 2022 audit has been finalized, and is available to view at www.forestpark.net on the 
Finance Department page. Year-end balances have been updated on these summary reports. 
 
FY2022 year-end reflected an overall gain of $7,250,062 compared to the budgeted deficit of ($3,714,444). FY2022 
Governmental funds (all excluding the Water fund) were budgeted with a deficit of ($4,900,055), with losses in 
General, TIF, VIP, and Motor Fuel Tax Funds. Year-end actual was a combined net change in fund balances of 
$4,412,468. General fund revenues were budgeted with a 2.6% increase compared to FY2021 year-end, and a 19.1% 
increase in expenditures. Departments were budgeted at full staffing, filling vacancies that occurred in FY2021 due 
to the COVID-19 pandemic and budget cuts. Revenues exceeded budgeted expectation by 7.3%, and expenditures 
remained under budget by (8.1%); however, revenues did not offset operating expenditures. The gain in net position 
of $559,524 for the General fund is attributed to operating transfers from the Water, VIP, and MFT funds. Revenues 
did offset expenditures in all other Governmental funds except the Foreign Fire Insurance and Police State Seizure 
funds. Infrastructure projects that had been deferred in FY2021 resumed in the TIF and VIP funds. Capital assets 
were purchased, including vehicles from the newly established Fleet Replacement fund. The Water fund was 
budgeted with net change of $1,185,611. Revenues were proposed with a 3% decrease and expenses were proposed 
at a 23% reduction compared to FY2021 year-end. Actual revenues reached 97% of budget expectation and 
expenses reached 62%. Expenses related to infrastructure improvements were reduced ($988,692) during the audit 
in order to offset capital asset gains from these projects. The change in net position at year-end of $2,937,794 reflects 
this gain in capital assets along with overall gain in fund balance, and will provide resources for future infrastructure 
improvements.  
 
As of October 31, 2022, FY2023 General fund revenues are down ($2,959,920) or (33%) from this period prior year. 
The 2021 tax levy report and 2nd installment tax bills that are typically issued in August have been delayed from the 
Cook County Clerk’s Office. Tax bills will be issued in December, delaying the distribution of these funds. This 
reduces General fund revenues, expenditures in the Village Clerk department for Police and Fire Pension Fund 
contributions, and revenues in the TIF, IMRF, and Social Security Special Revenue Funds. Local shares of state 
sales taxes are down (7%) or ($89,858) and can be attributed to the economic challenges of supply shortages and 
inflation. Expenditures as of October 31 are down ($1,870,122) or (18%). This is attributed to the delay in pension 
fund contributions, and reduction in grant expenditures.  
 
Water fund year to date revenues reflect a reduction of ($699,056) or (19%). The base of this variance is due to 
grant revenues recognized in prior fiscal year. Additionally, all water billing now operates on a bi-monthly schedule 
effective May 2022. Prior to this, commercial and industrial services were billed monthly. This change in billing 
cycles will reduce staff hours for reading consumption usage and preparing invoices, and costs associated with 
printing and mailing water bills. Operating expenses are down ($987,613) or (42%) from purchased water, 
infrastructure improvements, and grant related projects. Water main improvement projects have only preliminary 
plans included in the FY2023 budget. Due to the Lead Service Line Replacement and Notification Act, an unfunded 



mandate for lead water service inventory and replacement, projects have been delayed until additional funding 
options are reviewed and planning has been assessed to incorporate compliance measures. 
 
On the Primary Government summary, Village-wide FY2023 revenues are ($5,678,926) or (35%) less than prior 
year, attributed to the delay in property tax disbursements. Non-Home Rule sales tax reflects an increase of 3% 
over prior year, an additional $25,637 in revenue. Village-wide expenditures are ($3,584,685) or (25%) less than 
this period prior year. Capital Asset Funds each reflect purchases of replacement fleet for Police and Public 
Property vehicles. Operating transfers out include Motor Fuel Tax to the VIP fund for costs associated with 
infrastructure improvements as approved by Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
The Village has once again submitted expenses to FEMA for direct aid funding under the COVID-19 declaration as 
the eligibility period was extended through July 1, 2022. This funding is reimbursement for eligible costs associated 
with the pandemic and as outlined by federal guidelines. Staff continues to review operating expenditures and 
advocate for additional funding resources to ensure continued safety and services for taxpayers and employees, 
which remains the priority of the Village. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Letitia Olmsted  
Village of Forest Park Finance Director 



Budget October FY to Date % Budget Budget FY to Date Year-End % End Bal
Revenues
Property Taxes 5,914,905           114,797              328,146              5.5% 5,367,480           2,851,915           5,971,145           47.8%

State Taxes 6,155,214           602,873              2,284,963           37.1% 5,533,799           2,344,287           6,492,856           36.1%

Franchise/Utility Taxes 1,221,500           93,026                481,092              39.4% 1,285,000           468,821              1,334,369           35.1%

Licenses, Permits, Fees 1,215,870           40,789                729,784              60.0% 1,306,470           689,965              1,262,116           54.7%

Grants 1,122,583           -                          73,331                6.5% 1,204,477           652,829              1,007,150           64.8%

Fees for Services 3,142,502           171,420              1,718,952           54.7% 2,517,182           1,518,600           3,043,406           49.9%

Fines & Penalties 967,010              49,526                370,697              38.3% 1,142,040           465,812              840,799              55.4%
Leases /  Misc Revenues 209,443              6,986                  158,157              75.5% 271,433              112,812              236,854              47.6%

Total Revenues 19,949,027         1,079,415           6,145,122           30.8% 18,627,881         9,105,041           20,188,694         45.1%

Expenditures
Total General Public Affairs 1,526,845           106,868              664,487              43.5% 1,421,050           608,391              1,317,478           46.2%

Total Police Department 5,448,744           372,234              2,298,944           42.2% 5,480,478           2,254,457           4,585,332           49.2%
Total Community Center 630,914              35,934                319,799              50.7% 656,230              243,366              477,305              51.0%

   Total Office of Public Affairs 7,606,503           515,035              3,283,230           43.2% 7,557,758           3,106,215           6,380,115           48.7%
Total Village Clerk 7,347,902           351,002              1,895,202           25.8% 6,768,256           3,339,979           6,643,296           50.3%

Total Grants 1,143,182           3,020                  43,415                3.8% 1,175,497           578,655              988,420              58.5%
Total Fire Department 3,674,237           217,740              1,468,578           40.0% 3,326,192           1,527,721           3,352,606           45.6%

   Total Accounts and Finance 12,165,321         571,762              3,407,194           28.0% 11,269,945         5,446,355           10,984,322         49.6%
   Total Public Health & Safety 423,259              38,357                172,141              40.7% 382,965              138,175              299,675              46.1%
Total Streets & Public Improvements 1,693,923           99,580                631,604              37.3% 1,615,352           638,114              1,512,470           42.2%
Total Public Property 1,900,527           115,618              839,205              44.2% 1,950,644           874,637              2,009,575           43.5%

   Total Public Works 3,594,450           215,199              1,470,809           40.9% 3,565,996           1,512,751           3,522,045           43.0%

Total Expenditures 23,789,533         1,340,354           8,333,374           35.0% 22,776,664         10,203,496         21,186,157         48.2%

Net income / (loss) (3,840,506)          (260,939)             (2,188,252)          (4,148,783)          (1,098,455)          (997,463)             

Other financing sources / (uses)
Proceeds from Loans -                          -                          -                          - -                          -                          -                          -

Operating Transfer In 1,765,000           450,000              1,688,596           95.7% 1,875,500           450,000              1,688,596           26.6%

Operating Transfer Out -                          -                          -                          - -                          15,000                131,609              11.4%

Net change in fund balance (2,075,506)          189,061              (499,656)             (2,273,283)          (663,455)             559,524              

as of October 31, 2022

FY2023 Village of Forest Park 
 General Fund Summary

Fiscal Year ending April 30, 2023 Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2022



Budget October FY to Date % Budget Budget FY to Date Year-End % End Bal
Operating revenues
Charges for services 7,084,623           20,425               2,936,132           41.4% 7,051,660           3,171,197           6,933,387           45.7%
Other revenue -                         -                         -                         -                 700,580              488,802              613,085              79.7%
Total operating revenues 7,084,623           20,425               2,936,132           41.4% 7,752,240           3,659,998           7,546,472           48.5%

Operating expenses
Operations 5,262,875           286,835              1,370,632           26.0% 5,348,980           2,246,435           3,197,573           70.3%
Depreciation 231,754              -                         -                         0.0% 181,666              105,343              250,764              42.0%
Total operating expenses 5,494,629           286,835              1,370,632           24.9% 5,530,646           2,351,777           3,448,337           68.2%

Non-operating revenues (expenses)
Interest revenue 7,627                 9,345                 30,768               403.4% 3,500                 5,957                 13,374               44.5%
Interest expense 7,478                 -                         4,975                 66.5% 18,856               11,443               15,622               73.2%
Total 149                    9,345                 25,793               17311.0% (15,356)              (5,485)                (2,247)                244.1%

Net income / (loss) 1,590,143           (257,064)            1,591,293           2,206,238           1,302,735           4,095,887           

Other financing sources / (uses)
Contribution Revenue -                         -                         -                         -                 548,835              354,680              354,992              99.9%
Operating Transfer In -                         -                         -                         -                 -                         -                         -                         -                 
Operating Transfer Out 900,000              75,000               450,000              50.0% 1,569,462           938,802              1,513,085           62.0%

Net change in fund balance 690,143              (332,064)            1,141,293           1,185,611           718,614              2,937,794           

as of October 31, 2022

Fiscal Year ending April 30, 2023 Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2022

FY2023 Village of Forest Park 
Water Fund Summary



Budget October FY to Date % Budget Budget FY to Date Year-End % End Bal

Foreign Fire Insurance 38,200               37,303               37,395               97.9% 35,250               37,742               37,844               99.7%

IMRF Pension 273,640             7,541                 21,555               7.9% 308,160             147,538             298,512             49.4%

Social Security / Medicare 351,312             6,798                 19,432               5.5% 341,865             162,273             351,858             46.1%

Motor Fuel Tax 749,377             55,897               369,573             49.3% 972,915             352,046             881,687             39.9%

1505 State Seizure 60,500               -                         41,001               67.8% 65,800               12,509               18,746               66.7%

Police DUI Fund 4,050                 -                         324                    - -                         -                         1,949                 0.0%

U. S. Customs 226,040             -                         73,250               32.4% 199,070             30,014               170,746             17.6%

TIF Funds 2,213,675          (14,443)              30,964               1.4% 1,765,580          1,896,110          3,184,978          59.5%

VIP Fund 3,299,436          196,699             790,868             24.0% 2,564,105          758,482             2,344,187          32.4%

General Fund 19,949,027        1,079,415          6,145,122          30.8% 18,627,881        9,105,041          20,188,694        45.1%

Capital Asset Fund

Police Vehicle Fund 11,000               1,599                 11,049               100.4% 10,500               6,408                 14,507               44.2%

Capital Asset Fleet Fund 195,150             21,203               65,585               33.6% 196,608             77,825               211,362             36.8%

Proprietary Fund

Water Fund 7,092,250          29,771               2,966,900          41.8% 7,755,740          3,665,956          7,559,846          48.5%

Total Revenues 34,463,657        1,421,783          10,573,018        30.7% 32,843,474        16,251,944        35,264,917        46.1%

Expenditures
Foreign Fire Insurance 37,296               433                    10,827               29.0% 35,200               19,072               41,363               46.1%

IMRF Pension 211,526             11,725               69,441               32.8% 207,135             108,501             200,595             54.1%

Social Security / Medicare 328,050             24,700               155,210             47.3% 321,805             152,832             311,194             49.1%

1505 State Seizure 105,975             2,960                 8,768                 8.3% 179,485             38,343               62,260               61.6%

Police DUI Fund 12,000               64                      5,404                 - -                         -                         1,530                 0.0%

U. S. Customs 245,125             10,309               73,771               30.1% 227,915             58,577               154,335             38.0%

TIF Funds 2,765,083          10,020               155,607             5.6% 3,409,705          535,667             740,604             72.3%

VIP Fund 3,440,595          18,392               170,679             5.0% 3,514,482          697,179             1,728,191          40.3%

General Fund 23,789,533        1,340,354          8,333,374          35.0% 22,776,664        10,203,496        21,186,157        48.2%

Capital Asset Fund

Police Vehicle Fund 157,328             51,329               64,688               - 51,025               -                         -                         -                 

Capital Asset Fleet Fund 224,216             37,581               169,353             - 285,000             528                    160,337             0.3%

Proprietary Fund

Water Fund 5,502,107          286,835             1,375,607          25.0% 5,549,502          2,363,220          3,463,959          68.2%

Total Expenditures 36,818,834        1,794,703          10,592,729        28.8% 36,557,918        14,177,415        28,050,524        50.5%

Net income / (loss) (2,355,177)         (372,921)            (19,711)              (3,714,444)         2,074,529          7,214,393          

Other financing sources
Proceeds from Loans 140,000             38,166               38,166               -                 -                         -                         -                         -                 
Operating Transfer In 2,674,801          524,528             899,528             33.6% 4,035,225          1,308,481          2,828,499          46.3%
Operating Transfer Out 2,524,801          524,528             899,528             35.6% 4,035,225          1,308,481          2,792,830          46.9%

Net change in fund balance (2,065,177)         (334,755)            18,455               (3,714,444)         2,074,529          7,250,062          

FY2023 Village of Forest Park
Primary Government Summary

Fiscal Year ending April 30, 2023 Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2022

as of October 31, 2022



FOREST PARK 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 

NOVEMBER 2022 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Calls 

The Fire Department responded to 365 calls in the month of November. That is an average of 

12.2 calls per day for the month. 54% of the calls were for EMS. 44% were for fire/service calls.  

 

 

Major Incidents: 

7000 Roosevelt‐ Berwyn, Car into a building. MABAS Technical Rescue Box Alarm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 

Inspections 

Residential inspections. = 5 

Commercial inspections on hold. 

Training 

November 2022 

   

 Driver Training   14.5 hours                                                                                                                               

 EMS CE     9 hours                                                                                                                                     

 Extrication    3 hours                                                                                                                                     

 Hose Advancement     6 hours                                                                                                                    

 Tools & Equipment      3 hours                                                                                                                         

 

 

0

4

Inspections

Commercial Residential



Thank you to the Park District of Forest Park for allowing the fire department the 

opportunity to train at the Pines.   

 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



Child Safety Seat Installations – 2 car seat installations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

Refunds and Allocations 10,106.60$                      
Public Affairs 77,427.95$                      
Police Department 1,254.98$                        
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 470,892.78$                    
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 39,017.20$                      
Department of Health & Safety 7,592.83$                        
Street Department 81,928.69$                      
Public Property 114,577.52$                    
Seizure 3,070.67$                        
Federal Customs 5,107.68$                        
Police Vehicle Replacement 17,170.97$                      
Fleet Replacement 815.01$                           
TIF 433,051.50$                    
VIP 247,694.28$                    
Water Department 489,121.50$                    

TOTAL 1,998,830.16$                 

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 19th Day of December, 2022.



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-2200-005  C.P. Property Investments 11/23/2022 400.00            
100-00-000-4111-210  Forest Park Public Library 12/06/2022 8,747.60         
100-00-000-4480-300 Janette Rodriguez 11/18/2022 525.00            
100-00-000-4480-300 Mary Folino 11/29/2022 118.00            
100-00-000-4480-300 Natalie Wray 11/17/2022 108.00            
100-00-000-4480-300 Rosemary Cellini 11/28/2022 108.00            
100-00-000-4510-100 Nello Davy 11/21/2022 75.00              
100-00-000-4510-100 Diane Flaherty 11/28/2022 25.00              

Refunds and Allocations 10,106.60       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 11/02/2022 2,000.00         
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 11/22/2022 2,000.00         
100-10-101-6120-160  Special T Unlimited 12/05/2022 76.00              
100-10-101-6120-160  Verizon Wireless 11/22/2022 55.34              
100-10-101-6120-300  American Express 11/29/2022 1,007.20         
100-10-101-6120-300  Special T Unlimited 12/05/2022 38.00              
100-10-101-6120-305  Darien Marion-Burton 12/07/2022 425.00            
100-10-101-6120-305  Growing Community Media NFP 11/30/2022 254.00            
100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 11/26/2022 15.00              
100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 11/29/2022 15.00              
100-10-101-6150-112  Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning 10/17/2022 531.50            
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 11/22/2022 25.00              
100-10-101-6150-125  IPELRA 12/05/2022 99.00              
100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 11/22/2022 84.54              
100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 11/22/2022 300.89            
100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 11/22/2022 67.48              
100-10-101-6150-202  Checkpoint Press Inc 11/21/2022 348.00            
100-10-101-6150-220 Shavon Wesley 12/07/2022 330.00            
100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 11/01/2022 77,725.00       
100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 11/01/2022 (19,682.00)      
100-11-111-6100-115  Administrative Consulting Specialists LLC 12/01/2022 625.00            
100-11-111-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 10/31/2022 700.00            
100-11-111-6100-120  Techno Consulting Inc 12/01/2022 3,500.00         
100-11-111-6110-110  ITsavvy LLC 11/29/2022 6,188.00         
100-11-111-6110-110  Techno Consulting Inc 12/01/2022 700.00            

Public Affairs 77,427.95       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6145-306  Animal Care League 10/31/2022 525.00            
100-12-123-6145-202  Bio-One Chicago LLC. 12/19/2022 50.00              
100-12-123-6145-202  Elineup LLC 11/18/2022 600.00            
100-12-130-6145-100  Work N Gear LLC 11/28/2022 79.98              

Police Department 1,254.98         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-1201-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 11/29/2022 107,039.50     
100-00-000-1201-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 11/29/2022 199,208.25     
100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 11/16/2022 126,450.96     
100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 11/22/2022 514.28            
100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 11/22/2022 89.20              
100-21-211-5005-002  Guardian 11/18/2022 7,186.78         
100-21-211-6100-110  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 11/30/2022 902.00            
100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 11/10/2022 145.83            
100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 11/10/2022 137.09            
100-21-211-6120-205  Growing Community Media NFP 11/30/2022 56.00              
100-21-211-6140-104  Holiday Signs 11/28/2022 37.45              
100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 11/21/2022 4.09                
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 08/25/2022 65.46              
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/19/2022 124.32            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/26/2022 365.31            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/02/2022 150.57            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/09/2022 167.95            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/10/2022 42.44              
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/16/2022 (20.00)             
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/16/2022 162.46            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/16/2022 329.03            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/16/2022 30.47              
100-21-211-6140-110  Forest Printing Company 11/16/2022 4,246.44         
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 06/08/2022 17.98              
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 08/25/2022 20.82              
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 10/19/2022 81.99              
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 11/09/2022 19.84              
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 11/16/2022 133.87            
100-21-211-6150-114  Natl Public Emp Labor Relations 12/02/2022 230.00            
100-21-211-6150-114  Natl Public Emp Labor Relations 12/02/2022 230.00            
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 11/25/2022 110.87            
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 11/25/2022 55.44              
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 11/25/2022 50.78              
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 11/25/2022 0.88                
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 12/01/2022 593.44            
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 12/04/2022 103.71            
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 12/03/2022 5,714.29         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 12/07/2022 5,714.29         
100-21-211-6191-001  POLICE PENSION FUND 12/06/2022 2,943.34         
100-21-211-6191-002  Firefighters Pension Fund 12/07/2022 3,205.26         
100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 11/10/2022 122.50            
100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 11/10/2022 1,684.21         
100-22-221-6310-410  Administrative Consulting Specialists LLC 12/01/2022 416.66            
100-22-221-6310-410 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 2,006.73         

Accounts and Finance Clerks Office 470,892.78     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-6140-200  State Chemical Industrial Products 11/23/2022 298.85            
100-30-301-6140-200  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2022 16.19              
100-30-302-6110-150  Verizon Wireless 11/22/2022 154.56            
100-30-302-6110-200  American Test Center Inc 11/29/2022 1,594.00         
100-30-302-6110-200  Reliable Fire & Security 11/18/2022 562.65            
100-30-302-6145-100  Special T Unlimited 12/02/2022 608.00            
100-30-302-6150-122 Phil Chiappetta 11/30/2022 500.00            
100-30-302-6155-110  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2022 55.33              
100-30-303-6100-160  Metro Paramedic Services Inc 11/14/2022 37,738.00       
100-30-303-6100-160  Metro Paramedic Services Inc 11/14/2022 (3,235.54)        
100-30-303-6145-300  Linde Gas North America LLC 11/17/2022 380.15            
100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 11/16/2022 144.44            
100-30-303-6145-300  Witmer Public Safety Group 11/22/2022 200.57            

Accounts and Finance Fire Department 39,017.20       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017  AMS Electric Inc 12/01/2022 990.00            
100-40-401-5000-017 Tariq Dandan 12/01/2022 120.00            
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 11/28/2022 630.00            
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 235.00            
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 210.00            
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 210.00            
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 210.00            
100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 12/01/2022 55.00              
100-40-402-6150-232 Tariq Dandan 12/01/2022 800.00            
100-40-402-6150-240  Growing Community Media NFP 11/30/2022 77.00              
100-40-402-6150-240  Growing Community Media NFP 11/30/2022 175.00            
100-40-402-6150-240  Growing Community Media NFP 11/30/2022 301.00            
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 12/01/2022 1,200.00         
100-40-403-6150-226  Cook County Dept of Public Health 10/12/2022 1,700.00         
100-40-410-6140-100  Backflow Solutions Inc 11/01/2022 495.00            
100-40-410-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2022 184.83            

Department of Health & Safety 7,592.83         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-501-6145-100  Special T Unlimited 12/05/2022 245.00            
100-50-502-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2022 35.99              
100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 11/17/2022 3,785.37         
100-50-502-6185-102  Lakeshore Recycling Systems LLC. 11/15/2022 9,258.35         
100-50-502-6185-106  Compass Minerals America 11/04/2022 2,588.61         
100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 11/15/2022 1,926.00         
100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 11/15/2022 36,597.18       
100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 11/15/2022 23,943.06       
100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 11/15/2022 3,549.13         

Streets Department 81,928.69       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6145-100  Special T Unlimited 12/05/2022 586.00            
100-55-552-6180-101  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2022 212.10            
100-55-552-6180-114  Case Lots Inc 12/02/2022 598.80            
100-55-552-6180-114  Davis Tree Care 11/22/2022 1,600.00         
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 11/15/2022 376.00            
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 11/30/2022 476.80            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/22/2022 360.80            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/23/2022 389.96            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/23/2022 891.00            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/30/2022 1,348.90         
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/30/2022 595.00            
100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 11/22/2022 2,030.55         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/10/2022 82.42              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/22/2022 479.05            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/23/2022 107.41            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/28/2022 234.19            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/28/2022 498.90            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/28/2022 175.74            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/28/2022 25.13              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/28/2022 28.62              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/28/2022 27.06              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/28/2022 35.62              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/29/2022 44.76              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/29/2022 28.86              
100-55-555-6180-100  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2022 29.01              
100-55-555-6180-100  Comcast 11/08/2022 195.00            
100-55-555-6180-100  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 10/28/2022 62.99              
100-55-555-6180-100  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 11/04/2022 457.00            
100-55-555-6180-100  Kinetic Energy Inc. 11/22/2022 200.00            
100-55-555-6180-100  Kinetic Energy Inc. 11/29/2022 277.00            
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 06/08/2022 197.97            
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/25/2022 203.60            
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 10/19/2022 337.77            
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 10/26/2022 147.56            
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 11/02/2022 365.66            
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 11/09/2022 236.60            
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 11/16/2022 395.09            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 11/25/2022 208.98            
100-55-555-6180-100  PremiStar-North 12/05/2022 484.00            
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 11/02/2022 50.48              
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 11/12/2022 2.10                
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 11/13/2022 128.95            
100-55-555-6180-110  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 10/26/2022 188.97            
100-55-555-6180-110  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 10/28/2022 62.99              
100-55-555-6180-120 Tim Stefl Inc 11/25/2022 176.56            
100-55-555-6180-140  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2022 446.54            
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 11/07/2022 2.10                
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 11/22/2022 182.62            
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 11/28/2022 2.10                
100-55-555-6180-140  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 10/20/2022 152.97            
100-55-555-6180-140  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 10/21/2022 26.52              
100-55-555-6180-140  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 10/21/2022 (26.37)             
100-55-555-6180-140  PremiStar-North 11/22/2022 1,011.97         
100-55-555-6180-140  PremiStar-North 11/30/2022 1,352.17         
100-55-555-6180-150  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2022 53.96              
100-55-555-6180-150  A Stars and Stripes Flag Corporation 11/28/2022 486.10            
100-55-560-6110-100  Total Parking Solutions Inc 12/02/2022 26,520.00       
100-55-560-6110-100  Total Parking Solutions Inc 12/02/2022 42,843.00       
100-55-560-6180-125  Kramer Tree Specialists Inc 12/06/2022 484.00            
100-55-560-6180-125  Military & Police Supply 11/23/2022 180.00            
100-55-570-6155-101  Superior Petroleum Marketers 11/14/2022 340.50            
100-55-570-6155-106  CCP INDUSTRIES INC 11/23/2022 112.38            
100-55-570-6155-106  RUSH TRUCK CENTER 10/17/2022 1,470.00         
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 09/06/2022 668.45            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/03/2022 285.88            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/04/2022 66.56              
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/06/2022 50.22              
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/07/2022 60.85              
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/13/2022 342.44            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/13/2022 33.95              
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/20/2022 303.60            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/21/2022 6.91                
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/21/2022 260.26            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 11/02/2022 221.90            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 11/04/2022 388.36            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 11/09/2022 125.24            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 11/09/2022 53.53              
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 11/10/2022 318.20            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 11/18/2022 44.00              
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 11/22/2022 175.40            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 11/22/2022 80.19              
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 11/22/2022 170.20            
100-55-570-6155-106  LAFasteners Inc. 11/15/2022 323.34            
100-55-570-6155-106  LAFasteners Inc. 11/21/2022 49.30              
100-55-570-6155-106  Lindco Equipment Sales Inc 11/21/2022 91.54              
100-55-570-6155-106  Lindco Equipment Sales Inc 11/30/2022 144.30            
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 11/22/2022 237.51            
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 11/22/2022 66.47              
100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 11/19/2022 77.66              
100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 10/17/2022 130.36            
100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 11/09/2022 648.69            
100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 11/09/2022 1,656.22         
100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 11/10/2022 697.73            
100-55-570-6155-112  Altec Industries Inc. 11/28/2022 3,761.00         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 11/30/2022 155.00            
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 11/30/2022 997.00            
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 11/30/2022 1,222.75         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 11/30/2022 1,083.50         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 11/30/2022 1,131.64         
100-55-570-6155-112  Fire Service Inc 11/02/2022 3,087.57         
100-55-570-6155-112  Fire Service Inc 11/14/2022 850.00            
100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 11/10/2022 2,739.04         
100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 11/18/2022 488.25            

Public Property 114,577.52     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 11/22/2022 92.90              
230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 11/22/2022 187.83            
230-00-000-6900-230 Christopher Meeks 12/19/2022 2,310.00         
230-00-000-6900-230 Jarlath Heveran 12/19/2022 75.00              
230-00-000-6900-230  J.G. Uniforms 11/10/2022 177.00            
230-00-000-6900-230  J.G. Uniforms 12/02/2022 107.95            
230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 12/01/2022 119.99            

Seizure 3,070.67         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-232  Administrative Consulting Specialists LLC 12/01/2022 625.00            
232-00-000-6900-232  Arms Unlimited 10/14/2022 35.95              
232-00-000-6900-232  Comcast 11/22/2022 167.74            
232-00-000-6900-232  Chicago Police Department 11/16/2022 2,386.00         
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/31/2022 799.99            
232-00-000-6900-232  PHS Locksmiths 11/17/2022 155.00            
232-00-000-6900-232  PHS Locksmiths 11/21/2022 313.00            
232-00-000-6900-232 R.E. Walsh & Associates Inc 12/01/2022 625.00            

Federal Customs 5,107.68         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

235-00-000-7000-001  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 11/15/2022 8,377.50         
235-00-000-7000-001  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 11/15/2022 7,747.50         
235-00-000-7000-001  Terminal Supply Co 11/14/2022 145.97            
235-00-000-7000-001  XTreme Graphics Lettering 11/15/2022 900.00            

Police Vehicle Replacement 17,170.97       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

240-50-501-7000-001  Fleet Safety Supply 11/21/2022 815.01            

Fleet Replacement 815.01            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 11/30/2022 456.09            
302-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 3,059.50         
302-00-000-6185-700  Tecorp Inc 12/05/2022 426,852.00     
304-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 11/30/2022 456.08            
304-00-000-6185-700  Davis Tree Care 11/22/2022 1,600.00         
304-00-000-6185-700  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/27/2022 171.75            
309-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 11/30/2022 456.08            

TIF Funds 433,051.50     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 1,007.50         
312-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 10/31/2022 1,400.00         
312-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 11/30/2022 112.75            
312-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 11/22/2022 38.01              
312-00-000-7000-102  Lindahl Brothers Inc 11/22/2022 3,477.50         
312-00-000-7000-108 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 310.00            
312-00-000-7000-109 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 9,325.50         
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 10,252.50       
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 13,795.00       
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/02/2022 3,255.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 11/23/2022 160.00            
312-00-000-7000-312 J. Nardulli Concrete Inc 12/07/2022 204,560.52     

VIP 247,694.28     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-00-000-2001-002  American Demolition 12/02/2022 1,654.16         
501-80-800-4600-004  Standard Equipment Co. 12/07/2022 (20,000.00)      
501-80-800-6100-110  Kane McKenna and Assoc 10/31/2022 700.00            
501-80-800-6100-110  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 11/30/2022 902.00            
501-80-800-6110-105  Verizon Wireless 11/22/2022 36.01              
501-80-800-6145-100  Special T Unlimited 12/05/2022 300.00            
501-80-800-6150-120  American Water Works Assoc 10/26/2022 83.00              
501-80-800-6150-120  American Water Works Assoc 10/26/2022 83.00              
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 11/10/2022 19.51              
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 11/28/2022 63.74              
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 11/28/2022 20.52              
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 11/29/2022 151.88            
501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 12/09/2022 149,558.58     
501-80-800-6800-151  Infrasearch Inc 12/03/2022 9,850.00         
501-80-800-6800-151  Infrasearch Inc 12/03/2022 3,400.00         
501-80-800-6800-153  Comcast 11/06/2022 83.90              
501-80-800-7000-010 J. Nardulli Concrete Inc 12/07/2022 62,415.20       
501-80-800-7000-030  Standard Equipment Co. 12/07/2022 279,800.00     

Water Department 489,121.50     







 Amount 
Appropriated  Amount Levied  

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS
General Public Affairs
Salary for the Honorable Mayor 30,000$               30,000$                      
Salary for the Liquor Commissioner 10,000$               10,000$                      
Salary for Village Prosecutor 38,000$               -$                                
Salaries for Support Staff 200,131$             70,500$                      
Commissions 50,330$               -$                                
Codification of Village Code 7,100$                 -$                                
Legal Services/Labor Negotiations 270,670$             -$                                
Consolidated Dispatch Service 735,361$             -$                                
Consulting Services 84,332$               -$                                
IT Village-wide 143,125$             -$                                
Community Relations / Office Expenses 128,222$             -$                                
Business Agreements 12,650$               -$                                
     Total for General Public Affairs 1,709,921$          110,500$                    

Police Department
Management and Office Salaries 1,597,162$          375,000$                    
Law Enforcement Expenses 209,310$             -$                                
Officer Salaries 4,053,264$          425,000$                    
     Total Police Department 5,859,736$          800,000$                    

Community Center
Salaries 423,312$             58,514$                      
Community Relations / Office Expenses 14,145$               -$                                
Day Care Costs 24,125$               -$                                
Events / Senior Services 133,100$             -$                                
RTA Salaries 77,868$               -$                                
RTA Office / Equipment Expense 1,250$                 -$                                
     Total Community Center 673,800$             58,514$                      

TOTAL FOR OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS 8,243,457$          969,014$                    

Section I: This Ordinance is hereby termed "the Annual Tax Levy Ordinance of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2022 and ending April 30, 2023."

ORDINANCE NO.  O-     -22
THE ANNUAL TAX LEVY ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1, 2022

AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2023

Be it ordained by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois:

Section II: The total amount of appropriations for all corporate purposes legally made to be collected from the tax levy of the 
current year is hereby ascertained to be the sum of eight million, seven hundred sixty thousand, eight hundred twenty seven and 
no/100 Dollars ($8,760,827.00) for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2022 and ending April 30, 2023.

Section III: The sum of eight million, seven hundred sixty thousand, eight hundred twenty seven and no/100 Dollars 
($8,760,827.00), being the total of appropriations heretofore legally made which are to be collected from the tax levy of the current 
fiscal year of the Village of Forest Park for all corporate purposes of said Village, be and the same is hereby levied upon all of the 
taxable property in the Village of Forest Park subject to taxation for the current year, the specific amounts as levied for the various 
funds being included herein by being placed in separate columns under the heading "Amount Levied," which appears over the 
same, the tax so levied being for the current fiscal year of said Village, and the purpose for which appropriations are made and the 
amount appropriated for each purpose, respectively, to be collected from the tax levy is as follows:

GENERAL FUND



 Amount 
Appropriated  Amount Levied  

OFFICE OF ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE
Accounts and Finance
Commissioner of Accounts and Finance 10,000$               10,000$                      
Salaries 260,353$             75,000$                      
Village Clerk / HR Administrator 105,000$             -$                                
Insurance Benefits 2,578,082$          -$                                
Audit/Consulting Services 21,960$               -$                                
Office Equipment and Supplies 539,195$             -$                                
Foreign Fire Insurance Tax 45,000$               -$                                
Police Pension Cost 3,438,097$          2,100,000$                 
Fire Pension Cost 2,492,293$          1,544,751$                 
Federal Grants 3,218,928$          -$                                
State Grants 722,520$             -$                                
Local Grants 40,500$               -$                                
Liability Insurance 1,075,512$          250,000$                    
     Total Clerk's Office 14,547,440$        3,979,751$                 

Fire Department
Management and Office Salaries 627,188$             
Firefighter Salaries 2,285,167$          425,000$                    
Firefighting Equipment / Expenses 181,476$             -$                                
Community Relations / Office Expenses 16,733$               -$                                
Paramedic Services 999,557$             -$                                
     Total Fire Department 4,110,121$          425,000$                    

TOTAL FOR OFFICE OF ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE 18,657,561$        4,404,751$                 

OFFICE OF HEALTH AND SAFETY
Commissioner 10,000$               10,000$                      
Salaries 270,334$             52,500$                      
Plan Review / Inspections 218,500$             -$                                
Community Relations / Office Expenses 19,800$               -$                                

TOTAL OFFICE OF HEALTH AND SAFETY 518,634$             62,500$                      

OFFICE OF STREETS AND PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
Commissioner 10,000$               10,000$                      
Salaries 375,079$             153,000$                    
Community Relations / Office Expenses 6,900$                 -$                                
Street Maintenance, Equipment, and Supplies 1,578,081$          -$                                

TOTAL OFFICE OF STREETS AND PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 1,970,060$          163,000$                    

OFFICE OF PUBLIC PROPERTY
Commissioner 10,000$               10,000$                      
Salaries 548,772$             153,000$                    



 Amount 
Appropriated  Amount Levied  

Community Relations / Office Expenses 21,520$               -$                                
Property Maintenance 342,171$             -$                                
     Total General Public Property 922,463$             163,000$                    

Street and Traffic Lighting 405,797$             -$                                

Fleet Maintenance 608,790$             -$                                

Forestry
Salaries 212,490$             50,000$                      
Other Forestry Expenses 117,873$             -$                                
     Total Forestry 330,363$             50,000$                      

Playgrounds and Recreation
Playground Maintenance / Improvement 7,500$                 -$                                
Dog Park 3,000$                 -$                                
     Total for Playgrounds and Recreation 10,500$               -$                                

TOTAL OFFICE OF PUBLIC PROPERTY 2,277,913$          213,000$                    

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 31,667,625$        5,812,265$                 

OFFICE OF ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE
IMRF Fund 350,000$             280,000$                    

Social Security Fund 385,000$             320,000$                    

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS OFFICE OF ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE 735,000$             600,000$                    

TOTAL VILLAGE FUNDS CAPPED 32,402,625$        6,412,265$                 

FIRE PENSION PA 93-0689 CONTRIBUTION EXEMPT FROM PTELL 189,874$                    

TOTAL VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK FUNDS 32,402,625$        6,602,139$                 

Corporate
Salaries 1,304,467$          1,300,000$                 
Office Expenses / Equipment 400,000$             375,000$                    
Circulation Collection 270,000$             259,520$                    
Special Tax Expenses
Building and Grounds Maintenance 83,000$               76,168$                      
Unemployment Insurance 8,000$                 5,000$                        
Workmen's Compensation 5,000$                 3,000$                        
FICA 60,000$               60,000$                      
Public Liability Insurance 22,000$               22,000$                      

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY



 Amount 
Appropriated  Amount Levied  

IMRF 65,000$               50,000$                      
Audit 9,000$                 8,000$                        

TOTAL FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND 2,226,467$          2,158,688$                 

TOTAL AMOUNT APPROPRIATED / LEVIED 34,629,092$        8,760,827$                 

AYES:  _______________

NAYS:  _____________

ABSENT:  ______________ Approved:

____________________________
Mayor

Attest:

____________________________
Village Clerk

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 19th day of December, 2022.

Section IV:  The total amount of eight million, seven hundred sixty thousand, eight hundred twenty seven and no/100 Dollars 
($8,760,827.00) ascertained above, be and is hereby levied and assessed on all property subject to taxation within the Village of 
Forest Park according to the value of said property as assessed and equalized for state, county, and municipal purposes for the 
current year.

Section V:  This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the procedures set forth in the Illinois Municipal Code.

Section VI: There is hereby certified to the County Clerk of Cook County, Illinois, the several sums above, constituting said total 
amount of eight million, seven hundred sixty thousand, eight hundred twenty seven and no/100 Dollars ($8,760,827.00), which 
said total amount the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, requires to be raised by taxation for the current fiscal year of 
said Village, and the Village Clerk of said Village is hereby ordered and directed to file with the County Clerk of Cook County, 
Illinois, on or before the time required by law, a certified copy of this Ordinance.

Section VII:  If any item, purpose, sentence or portion thereof of this Ordinance be, for any reason, held invalid or 
unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, and any ordinance or parts 
of any ordinance in conflict herewith are repealed.

Section VIII:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.



RESOLUTION NO. R-_________-22 
 
 

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE COUNTY CLERK TO CALCULATE  
SEPARATE LIMITING RATES FOR THE TAX LEVY OF THE VILLAGE OF  

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS FOR THE 2022 TAX LEVY YEAR 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to section 18-195 of the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law, 

(35 ILCS 200/18-185 et seq.) the corporate authorities of a municipality may request the county 

clerk to calculate separate limiting rates for the library funds and the aggregate of the other village 

funds. 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park have determined that 

it is in the best interest of the Village to request the Cook County Clerk to calculate separate 

limiting rates for purposes of the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Direction to the County Clerk to Calculate Separate Limiting Rates.  

 The corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, Illinois, do hereby request and 

direct the Cook County Clerk to calculate separate limiting rates for the library funds and the 

aggregate of the other Village funds for the purposes of the Property Tax Extension Limitation 

Law, (35 ILCS 200/18-185 et seq.) for the Village of Forest Park 2022 tax levy. 

 Section 2. Direction to File Resolution with County Clerk.  

 The Village Clerk, or her designee, be and is hereby authorized and directed to cause a 

certified copy of this Resolution to be filed with the Tax Extension Division of the Cook County 

Clerk’s Office. 

  

 



Section 3. Effective Date. 

 This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage, as provided by law. 

 
Resolved this 19th day of December, 2022. 
 

AYES: ___________________________________ 
 

NAYS: ___________________________________ 
 

ABSENT: _________________________________ 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
      _______________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 



  

ORDINANCE NO. O-__________-22 
 
 
 AN ORDINANCE SPECIFYING THOSE FUNDS TO BE REDUCED 
 BY THE COUNTY CLERK IN THE EVENT THAT THE VILLAGE 
 ANNUAL TAX LEVY EXCEEDS A STATUTORY TAX LIMITATION 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park is a municipal corporation of the State of Illinois 

and is subject to the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law (“PTELL”); and 

WHEREAS, the Clerk of Cook County is required to reduce proportionally the levy of 

each fund subject to the Act in the event the levy exceeds the applicable statutory tax cap limitation, 

unless otherwise directed by the Village in the form of a resolution or ordinance specifying an 

alternative allocation; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village have reviewed the current status of the 

tax cap limitation and its possible effect upon property tax levy revenues and have determined that 

any amount by which the Village levy exceeds a tax cap limitation should be borne by the fund(s) 

set forth in this Ordinance so as not to impact adversely the ongoing operations and provisions of 

services as maintained by the Village. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and Village Council of the 

Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois as follows: 

Section 1. The foregoing recital clauses to this Ordinance are adopted by the corporate 

authorities as their findings of fact and are incorporated herein by specific reference. 

Section 2. The Clerk of Cook County is directed to reduce the levy for the fund(s) 

listed below by the amount necessary to prevent the total levy from exceeding the tax cap limitation 

imposed under the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law for the 2022 tax extension:  

     



  

PERCENT OF EXCESS AMOUNT 
DESCRIPTION FUND  BY WHICH FUND TO BE REDUCED 

Corporate Fund   100% 
      Total 100%  
 

Section 3. Only the fund(s) listed and identified in Section 2 shall be reduced in the 

event that the Village tax levy for 2022 exceeds the tax cap limitation.  In the event that the fund(s) 

identified in Section 2 is less than the amount of the necessary reduction, the remainder of the 

reduction shall be proportionally allocated among all remaining funds. 

Section 4. This Ordinance is not a modification of any prior ordinance relating to the 

real property taxes levied by the Village with respect to real property located within the Village 

and is intended solely to provide direction to the County Clerk of Cook County regarding the 

allocation of the reduction in total extended levy in excess of the tax cap limitation imposed under 

PTELL. Any ordinance or portion of an ordinance in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance 

is hereby repealed solely to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 5. The Village Clerk is directed to file, or cause to be filed, a certified copy of 

this Ordinance with the Clerk of Cook County. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval in the manner provided by law. 



  

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 19th day 
of December, 2022. 
 
 
AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         
 
 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
      __________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________   
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk  

 
 
 

 



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

December 19, 2022 

 

Issue Statement  

Request for Village Council Action related to amendments to the Municipal Code of the Village of Forest Park 
governing the Environmental Control Commission previously adopted on June 12, 1971 by ordinance no. O-4-
71. 

Background 

The original code which created the Environmental Control Commission was very limited in detail with regard 
to the number of members, terms, and duties. The proposed amendments recommend a seven (7) member 
board, with each member serving a four (4) year term. Commission members will be appointed by the Mayor 
with consent from the Village Council in keeping with the appointment process consistent of other Village 
Boards and Commissions.  The commission’s duties have been updated to give the commission framework in 
which it should operate regarding environmental sustainability and conservation in the Village of Forest Park. 

Attachments 

- Village Code amendment resolution concerning the Environmental Control Commission 



 

ORDINANCE NO. O-_______-22 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-8  
OF CHAPTER 8 OF TITLE 2 OF THE  

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1.  Section 2-8, entitled “ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL COMMISSION,” of 

Title 2, entitled “Boards and Commissions,” of the Code of the Village of Forest Park (“Code”) 

is hereby amended as follows: 

2-8: ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL COMMISSION 
 
2-8-1: COMMISSION CREATED; MEMBERS: 
There is hereby created a commission to be known as the environmental control commission 
consisting of as many members as the village council may deem necessary. which shall consist 
of seven (7) members who shall be residents of the village and serve for a period of four (4) 
years, and who shall be appointed by the mayor, by and with the consent of the village council, 
to serve without compensation. 
2-8-2: TERMS; MEETINGS: 
   A.   The members of the commission shall serve at the pleasure of the village council without 
compensation. 
   BA.   Meetings of the commission shall be held monthly at such times and places as the 
commission shall from time to time direct. 
2-8-3: DUTIES: 
The commission shall serve to promote and ensure the cleanliness of water and air; study and 
make recommendations to the village council on all other matters related to the environment of 
the community. 

A. The commission shall serve to promote and ensure the cleanliness of water and air. 
B. Promote the protection of the public’s health, safety and welfare as it relates to 

environmental sustainability. 
C. Promote the conservation of natural resources and protection of the environment. 
D. Provide educational information relative to the environment and natural resources. 
E. Collect general environmental information as may pertain to the quality of life within the 

village as it relates to environmental sustainability and to make such material available to 
the village council. 

F. Make recommendations to the village council for adoption of policies, programs and/or 
goals which would improve or sustain the environment of the village and which would 
not conflict with state or federal laws or regulations. 

G. Perform such other duties and functions as may be requested of the village council which 
are within or reasonably related to the commission’s general powers and duties. 



 

 
 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village intend that this Ordinance will be 

made part of the Village Code and that sections of this Ordinance can be renumbered or 

relettered and can be changed to “Section,” “Article,” Chapter” or some other appropriate word 

or phrase to accomplish codification, and typographical errors can be corrected with the 

authorization of the Village Attorney, or his or her designee. 

 Section 3. All parts of the Village Code in conflict with the terms or provisions of 

this Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby amended or repealed to the extent of such 

conflict, and said Village Code and all other existing ordinances shall otherwise remain in full 

force and effect. 

 Section 4. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance or any part thereof is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional or invalid or 

ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or 

effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof.  The corporate 

authorities hereby declare that they would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, 

paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more 

sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared 

unconstitutional, invalid or ineffective. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 

 

 

 



 

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 19th day of 

December, 2022. 

 AYES: ___________________________________________ 

 NAYS: ___________________________________________ 

 ABSENT: _________________________________________ 

 

        APPROVED: 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
        Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 





RESOLUTION NO. R-___-22 
 

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF  
THE MEMBERS TO THE FOREST PARK ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL 

COMMISSION 
 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) are 

authorized though Section 2-8-1 of the Village Code of the Village of Forest Park to appoint an 

Environmental Control Commission of seven (7) members, each of which are to be Village 

residents, and to have terms of four (4) years each; and, 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village have appointed Village residents at 

various times to serve as members of the Environmental Control Commission; and, 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village have reviewed the appointments of 

current Environmental Control Commission members and desire to confirm and ratify the 

appointments and term expirations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Village Council of the 

Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:   

 Section 1. The corporate authorities of the Village hereby confirm and ratify the 

appointments of the following members to the Environmental Control Commission: 

 Appointees     Appointment Term Expiration 
 Vacant      April 30, 2023 
 Etta Worthington    April 30, 2023 
 William Gerst     April 30, 2023 
 Jessica Rinks     April 30, 2023 
 Scott Whitebone, Chair   April 30, 2023 
 Karen Rozmus     April 30, 2023 
 David Gulyas     April 30, 2023 
 
 
  



 Section 2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption. 
 
 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 19th 

day of December, 2022.  

 
 AYES:    
 
 NAYS:    
 
 ABSENT:    
 

APPROVED by me this 19th day of December, 2022. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 19th day of December, 2022. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk  
 



Forest Park Police Department                               
Memorandum             
 
 
DATE: December 16, 2022 
 
TO: Village Administrator Moses Amidei    
 
FROM: Dora Murphy 
 
RE:   Animal Care League  
 
The Forest Park Police Department has had a standing agreement with the 
Animal Care League located right next door in the Village of Oak Park.  The ACL 
is a non-kill shelter for Forest Park Stray animals; dogs, cats, rabbits.  I would like 
to request the Village Council to approve the contract with ACL which will provide 
care and safety to the above said stray animals until they are reunited with their 
owner.  Locally this is the only shelter that is not only a non-kill shelter but also in 
the immediate area for our residents.  We have used the ACL for the past 10 
years without incident.   
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Dora Murphy  
   
 
 



1101998-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R - ________ -22 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ANIMAL BOARDING SERVICES FOR  
IMPOUNDED ANIMALS AGREEMENT WITH THE ANIMAL CARE LEAGUE 

 
 WHEREAS, from time to time the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”) impounds 
domestic animals regularly kept as pets (“Animals”) found running at large with in the Village and 
requires a boarding facility to temporarily house and care for such Animals; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Animal Care League, 1013 Garfield Street, Oak Park, Illinois (the “ACL”) 
provides boarding services for impounded Animals;  
 
 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village find that it is in the best interest of the 
Village to enter into an Animal Boarding Services for Impounded Animals Agreement with ACL 
(the “Agreement”) for the temporary boarding of Animals impounded by the Village. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 
Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 Section 1. That the Animal Boarding Services for Impounded Animals Agreement, a 
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved and the Chief of Police is 
authorized to execute the Agreement in substantially the form attached hereto with such changes as 
may be authorized by the officials executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute 
conclusive evidence of the approval of such changes, if any. 
 
 Section 2. That the officials, officers, employees and agents of the Village are hereby 
authorized to take such actions and execute such documents as are necessary to carry out the 
purpose and intent of this Resolution and the Agreement. 
 
 Section 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 
manner provided by law. 
 

Resolved this 19th day of December, 2022. 

AYES: ___________________________ 
NAYS: ___________________________ 
ABSENT: _________________________ 
 
     APPROVED: 
 
 
     _____________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor   
ATTESTED: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1101998-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

ANIMAL BOARDING AGREEMENT 
WITH ANIMAL CARE LEAGUE 

 



    

1 

 

Animal Boarding Services of Impounded Animals in Forest Park   
 

The following Service Agreement is provided by the Animal Care League (ACL) located at 1011 Garfield St.; Oak 
Park, IL 60304 to the Village of Forest Park (VFP), IL in relation to boarding services for stray animals 
impounded by the animal control function of the Village of Forest Park.  The Proposal outlines the services to 
be provided by the ACL and the fee required for these services (to be paid by the Village of Forest Park 
quarterly).  For the purpose of this document, “animal” refers to domestic animals that are regularly kept as 
pets.  Wildlife is not covered under this agreement. 
 
Background/Mission: 
The Animal Care League is a not-for profit 501© 3 corporation which has been providing a safe haven to 
animals in need since 1973.  The ACL’s mission is to provide shelter, medical care, and comfort to animals in 
need; reducing animal overpopulation; and acting as a community resource, thus promoting the 
human/animal bond.  Animal Care League is committed to providing quality care for all of the animals coming 
through its doors regardless of age, breed or species.  This quality care includes each animal not only having 
the basics such as food, water and medical care but also enrichment such as walks, toys, blankets, play time 
and human affection.  Each animal will be treated with respect, and handled with the safety of the animal and 
the public in mind.  Although Animal Care League strives to increase its adoption numbers, program goals, and 
services offered, it is committed to doing so without losing sight of the individual needs of each animal in its 
care.  Animal Care League continues to work to expand resources in order to provide animals needing special 
care (medical or behavioral) the opportunity to receive that care and be placed for adoption. 
 
After the property of ACL, animals will be evaluated on an individual basis for temperament and overall health.  
Animals that pass an initial behavioral and health screening will be moved through to the adoption program.  
Animals requiring additional medical or behavioral resources will be moved through to the adoption program 
at the discretion of the Animal Managers, Shelter Manager and Executive Director.  Once an animal is placed 
up for adoption, every attempt will be made to provide the animal with the necessary resources to succeed.  
Animal Care League does not euthanize an animal for reasons of limited space, length of stay, age or breed.   
 
Transfer of Ownership: 
Stray animals impounded by the Village of Forest Park will be housed at the ACL, but are the property of the 
Village of Forest Park during the “holding period”.  The “holding period” is defined as five (5) calendar days in 
the case of a stray animal with no identification such as a current license tag, rabies tag, microchip, tattoo, etc 
OR seven (7) calendar days in the case of a stray animal which has a form of identification (such as those listed 
above)”.  On the 6th or 8th calendar day respectively, said impounded animal become the property of the 
Animal Care League, at which time they will receive the same care and considerations as all other animals in 
the ACL’s care.  In the event one of the following ACL recognized Holidays; New Year’s Day, observance of 
Memorial Day, July 4th, observance of Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day, land within above 
mentioned holding periods the holding period will extend one (1) day. 
  
 
 
 



    

2 

 

PARTNERSHIP, COMMUNICATIONS & TRAINING 
Partnership 
The Village agrees to work in partnership with ACL to better serve pets and people in 
the community, to work together to reduce the number of pets entering the shelter, and to 
offer resources to pet owners which help to keep pets and people together. 
 
The Village agrees to be an active partner/co-host in community vaccine, microchip, or Check 
Your Chip events. 
 
Communication of Key Messages 
The Village agrees to utilize Village marketing resources to share key messages and 
ensure community residents know about the partnership between ACL and the Village including 
but not limited to: 
 
a. Include information about lost pet reunification in utility bills (if applicable) 
b. Include information about lost pet reunification and events in Village 
newsletter, website, and social media channels. 
c. Provide information to residents via social media and/or email/website 
 
Training/Continued Education 
The Village agrees to integrate animal training into the continuing education framework of the 
municipality. Animal Care League will provide support/resources if needed including 
opportunities for/recommendations on animal control continued education courses. 
 
Scope of Services: 
 
During the “holding period” the ACL will provide the following services to stray animals impounded by the VFP. 

o Care, maintenance, feeding, boarding, necessary medical care and associated recordkeeping for 
animals impounded by the Village of Forest Park, including but not limited to: 

o Fresh, clean, drinkable water at all times 
o Daily cleaning of walls, floors, ceilings, cages and all other equipment at the facility. 
o A daily walk through (at the beginning of each day) noting any unusual animal behavior, 

unusual water/food intake and/or any unusual elimination patterns. 
o Periodic (at least once every hour) inspections of animal holding areas, noting unusual animal 

behavior, unusual water/food intake and/or any unusual elimination patterns.  Additionally, 
perform clean up duties as needed. 

o All animals brought to the ACL by a Village of Forest Park Police Officer will be examined by a trained 
Animal Care Technician within 24 hours of admission.  When a veterinary examination is required, one 
will be provided by a licensed veterinarian.  Unusual examination results and veterinary examinations 
will be documented. 

o Examination findings, diagnosis, observations or treatments will be documented, including the date, 
time and notes surrounding the exam.   



    

3 

 

o De-worming and vaccinations per ACL intake protocol to maintain herd health unless contradicted by 
an examination.   

o Maintenance of written records of each impounded animal including description, breed, condition of 
animal, time and date of impoundment, date of release, name of person bringing the animal in and the 
name of the person to whom the release is made and by whom. 

o Stray animals will only be released to their owners when proof of ownership has been established, and 
applicable fees have been paid.  No impounded animal will be euthanized during the required holding 
period unless authorized by the Village of Forest Park or unless in a medical condition where 
euthanasia is deemed necessary by a veterinarian. In the event that a euthanasia decision needs to be 
made during the hold period (due to safety or medical condition), the Executive Director will also have 
the authority to approve this decision.   

o Treatment of all minor medical conditions such as internal parasites, skin conditions, ear infections, 
conjunctivitis, upper respiratory infections, arthritis, etc. unless otherwise instructed by  a licensed 
veterinarian. 

o Use of sedation and anesthesia when indicated for animal comfort to facilitate restraint or treatments, 
including but not limited to, flushing wounds, applying bandages, taking x-rays, etc. 

o Keep animals with suspected contagious conditions isolated from other animals. 
o Immediately inform the Village of Forest Park animal control officers/police officers if any staff 

member, visitor or volunteer is bitten by an impounded animal. 
o Provide for the proper socialization of all animals.   
o Board one dog or animal per cage unless the animals are litter mates, from the same household or it is 

deemed appropriate by a certified animal behavior consultant/behaviorist. 
o Provide adequate staff to feed animals daily and maintain a clean environment. 
o Make necessary provisions for adequate oversight of the animal’s medical conditions by a licensed 

veterinarian. 
o Assist owners and potential adopters in identifying and viewing animals at its facility.   
o Work in partnership with the Village of Forest Park Police Department in the completion of forms 

required to release an animal to its owner. 
o Maintain adequate records of exam, treatment, conditions and behavioral observations. 
o Adhere to all relevant laws and ordinances pertaining to animal control of the Village of Forest Park, 

Illinois. 
 
Additional Specifications: 
 

o Village of Forest Park Police Officers agree to make a reasonable attempt at reunification in the field 
prior to impoundment (scanning for a chip/checking tags/asking neighbors, etc.) 

o Village of Forest Park Police Officers with impounded animals will have 24 hour access, 7 days a week 
to drop off the animals(s) in their custody at the ACL. 

o ACL agrees to provide Village of Forest Park any documentation required relative to animal redemption 
as requested. 

o Animals impounded which are in need of immediate medical attention after hours or in the event that 
ACL does not have medical staff on site, the animal must be taken directly to a veterinarian’s office by 



    

4 

 

the impounding officer/Village of Forest Park.  Any medical bills arising out of this visit are the 
responsibility of the Village of Forest Park unless otherwise discussed and approved by ACL.  

o After the required holding period, an animal’s owner may have their pet returned to them by paying 
the required fees to ACL if said animal is still available.  The ACL will charge the owner the $25 per day 
boarding fee regardless of the end date of the required hold period before releasing an animal.  If, 
after the holding period, said animal is adopted or transferred to another facility then the ACL is not 
required to return the animal to its original owner. 

o The ACL does not assume the responsibility for the duties and responsibilities of the Village of Forest 
Park or the Village of Forest Park Police Officers, including but not limited to, collecting stray animals, 
notifying residence of license renewal dates, levying tickets, issuing notices and/or collecting fines for 
violations of the Village of Forest Park Animal Control Ordinance or collecting fees associated with the 
return of an impounded animal to its owner.  Village of Forest Park Police Officers remain as staff 
members of the Village of Forest Park and are not employed by the ACL. 

o The ACL is responsible for medical treatment and associated bills in accordance with the ACL internal 
policies, procedures and insurance policies when a person is injured by a properly Village of Forest Park 
impounded animal.  An improperly impounded animal is defined as one which is not properly 
restrained within the ACL by a Village of Forest Park employee when relinquishing said animal with no 
ACL employee present.  (Properly restrained is defined as being securely confined in the required 
holding kennels/cages).  Additionally, improperly impounded animals include instances where the 
impounding Village of Forest Park employee knowingly communicates incomplete or incorrect 
information regarding a specific animal.  Communication may be incomplete/incorrect verbal or 
written records.  If an animal is improperly impounded by a Village of Forest Park employee, then the 
Village of Forest Park is responsible for any person’s medical expenses resulting from injury caused by 
said animal while improperly impounded. 

o The Village of Forest Park hereby releases and forever discharges the Animal Care League, its 
members, officers, directors, employees, agents and representatives from any and all liabilities, 
actions, causes of action, claims, damages, costs, or losses incurred which may arise out of or relate to 
the impoundment of stray animals by the Village of Forest Park. 

o An ACL employee will be available to release an animal to its owner between the hours of 9:00am and 
5:00pm Monday-Friday and 10AM-5PM Saturday and Sunday, assuming said owner presents ACL with 
acceptable standard proof of ownership The ACL will not have an employee available to release an 
animal when the following holidays fall during this time period: New Year’s Day, observance of 
Memorial Day, July 4th, observance of Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. 

 
 
 
 
 
Term of the Agreement: 
 
The above agreement will be in effect for a period of 3 years or until cancelled by either the Village of Forest 
Park or the Animal Care League.  The canceling party will give a minimum of 30 days notice of cancellation.  On 
the last day the contract is in effect, fees owed or overpaid will be calculated and paid by the appropriate 



    

5 

 

party.   Furthermore, any animal housed at the ACL which was impounded by the Village of Forest Park AND is 
still in the “holding period” will either be returned to the Village of Forest Park or ownership officially 
transferred to ACL by the Village of Forest Park.  
 
The terms and fees associated with this contract will be in effect as of January 1, 2023 until December 31, 
2025.  At that time, the ACL and Village of Forest Park will review and re-sign the contract and to determine if 
changes are required by either party. 
 

Contract Fees & Terms: 
 

For communities with animal intakes of 101 or more pets annually: $1,000/month 
For communities with animal intakes of 51 to 100 pets annually: $600/month 
For communities with animal intakes of fewer than 50 pets annually: $300/month 
  
Monthly payments may be annualized for accounting purposes.  The first two years of the contract, the fee 
will remain static unless animal intake shifts the category.  Thereafter in years 3-5, the amount will increase by 
5% to stay in line with inflation and supply cost escalation. 
 
Payments that are greater than 30 days late will begin accruing interest and payments greater than 90 days 
late will result in an automatic cancellation of the contract. 
 

The Village of Forest Park will pay the ACL a fee of $300 per month, billed quarterly for years 1 & 2 with 
year 3 billed at $315 per month.  At any time if services provided require resources above and beyond the 
negotiated monthly fee, or the Village of Forest Park exceeds the annual animal intakes, ACL has the right 
to adjust the monthly fee for services.  Fees for animal holding services are due per the agreed invoice 
schedule.*See Invoice 
 
Each party confirms agreement with this contract by signing below. 
 

Animal Care League 
 
 
  __________________________________________          ____________________                
  Kira Robson; Executive Director                                              Date 
  Signature  

 
Village of Forest Park 
 

 
   ___________________________________________       ______________ 
   Chief of Police                 Date 
   Signature  



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

December 19, 2022 

 

Issue Statement  

Request for Village Council action related to the 2023 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement Between the 
Suburban Bus Division of the Regional Transportation Authority (PACE) and the Village of Forest Park 
 

Background 

The Village of Forest Park Howard Mohr Community Center provides local rides to Forest Park seniors in need 
of transportation to such places as grocery stores or doctor’s appointments.  Community Center staff also 
provides drop off and pick up from District 91 schools for students enrolled in the Center’s Before and After 
School Program.  The agreement with PACE provides the Village with PACE-issued buses and full insurance, 
while the Village provides licensed drivers and adheres to the PACE guidelines for use.  In order for the Village 
to continue providing transportation services to residents, the Community Center is requesting approval of this 
agreement for the 2023 calendar year. 

Attachments 

- 2023 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement by and between the Suburban Bus Division of the 
Regional Transportation Authority (PACE) and the Village of Forest Park 



1103088_1   

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R- ____ -22 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A 2023 PARATRANSIT SERVICE  
PROVIDER AGREEMENT BETWEEN SUBURBAN BUS DIVISION  

OF THE REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (PACE)  
AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  

 
 WHEREAS, the Village has previously entered into a Paratransit Service Provider 
Agreement with the Suburban Bus Division of the Regional Transportation Authority (PACE) 
which expires on December 31, 2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park deem it to be in the 
best interest of the residents of Forest Park to maintain and operate a public bus service known as 
the PACE “Dial-A-Ride Bus Service” for the elderly and disabled for all service hours, as well 
as for members of the general public for limited hours and limited destinations. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park and the Suburban Bus Division of the Regional 
Transportation Authority (PACE) have agreed to enter into a service provider agreement to 
obtain public bus service within the Village of Forest Park for the year 2023 in exchange for the 
payment of operating, capital and other expenses; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 
Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 Section 1. That certain 2023 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement by and between 
Suburban Bus Division of the Regional Transportation Authority (PACE) and the Village of 
Forest Park, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby authorized and approved.   
 
 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 
execute and attest, respectively, said 2023 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement. 
 

Resolved this 19th day of December, 2022. 
 

AYES: ___________________________ 
NAYS: __________________________ 
ABSENT: _________________________ 
 
APPROVED by me this 19th day of December, 2022. 
 
 

     ____________________________________ 
Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor   

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of December, 2022. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1103088_1   

EXHIBIT A 
 

2023 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement 
 



































































 
1102117.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-22 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY REQUEST #1 (FINAL) FOR THE 2022  
ALLEY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT FROM J. NARDULLI CONCRETE, INC. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the 2022 Alley Improvements Project from J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. (“Contractor"); 

and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #1 (Final) for completion of the 

work to date under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #1 (Final) has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who 

has determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for its performance under the Project 

to date, pursuant to the Pay Request #1 (Final); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #1 (Final) 

to Contractor in the amount of Two Hundred Sixty-Six Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy-Five 

and 72/100 Dollars ($266,975.72); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #1 (Final) to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #1 (Final) to 

Contractor in the amount of Two Hundred Sixty-Six Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy-Five and 

72/100 Dollars ($266,975.72) under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 

 Section 2. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 



 
1102117.1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 19th 

day of December, 2022.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 19th day of December, 2022. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of December, 2022. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk  
  
 
 



 
1102117.1 

2022 ALLEY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
PAY REQUEST #1 (Final) 

 



 

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD. 
9575 W Higgins Road, Suite 600  Rosemont, Illinois 60018-4920  Tel (847) 823-0500  Fax (847) 823-0520  

 
December 8, 2022 
 
Village of Forest Park 
Department of Public Works 
7343 W. 15th Street 
Forest Park, IL 60130 
 
Attention: Salvatore Stella 
  Director of Public Works 
 
Subject: 2022 Alley Improvements Project 
  Pay Request #1 - FINAL 
  (CBBEL Project No. R000023.00108) 
 
Dear Mr. Stella: 
 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. (CBBEL) has reviewed Pay Request #1 (FINAL) 
submitted by J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. in the amount of $266,975.72 for the work 
completed.  The payment will be: 
 

1. Contract Amount $ 285,760.00 
2.        Work Completed (FINAL) $ 266,975.72 
3. Less Previous Payments $ 0.00 
4. Amount Due  $ 266,975.72 

 
 
We recommend payment in the amount of $266,975.72 to J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. 
 
Please find enclosed the final invoice, final waivers of lien and certified payrolls.  If you 
have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (224) 275-0030. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Brad S. Bahn  
Construction Engineer 
 













1101886.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-22 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF 
PAY REQUEST #1 FOR THE REHABILITATION OF THE  
500,000 GALLON HYDROPILLAR HIGH WATER TANK  

AT 7435 FRANKLIN STREET PROJECT TO TECORP, INC. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the Rehabilitation of the 500,000 Gallon Hydropillar High Water Tank at 7435 

Franklin Street Project ("Project") to Tecorp, Inc. (“Contractor"); and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #1 for completed work to date 

under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto As Exhibit A and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #1 has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who has 

determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for certain services performed under the 

Project, pursuant to the Pay Request #1; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #1 to 

Contractor in the amount of Four Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty-Two and 

00/100 Dollars ($426,852.00); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #1 to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #1 to Contractor 

in the amount of Four Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty-Two and 00/100 

Dollars ($426,852.00) under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 

 Section 2. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 



1101886.1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

adoption in accordance with law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 19th 

day of December, 2022.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 19th day of December, 2022. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of December, 2022. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk  
  
 
 



1101886.1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

TECORP, INC. 
PAY REQUEST #1 

 



  

December 5, 2022 
 
 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Ave. 
Forest Park, Il, 60130 
 
Attention: Mr. Moses Amidei - Village Administrator 
 
Subject: 500,000 Gallon Hydropillar High Tank Rehabilitation  
 7435 Franklin St. (North Tank) 

Pay Request #1 
  (CBBEL Project No. 00023.00095) 
 
 
Dear Mr. Amidei: 
 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. (CBBEL) has received and reviewed Pay Request        
#1 in the amount of $426,852.00 from Tecorp, Inc. which was received on December 2, 
2022. Included with the Pay Request is the Contractors Application for Payment, Partial 
Waiver of Lien to Date and Certified Payrolls. CBBEL recommends payment in the amount 
as follows:  
 
 Original Contract Amount   $1,049,300.00 
 Change Orders    $    (79,420.00) 
 Total Contract Amount   $   969,880.00 
    
   Work Completed and Stored to Date $   474,280.00 

Less Previous Payments   $              0.00 
10% Retainage     $     47,428.00 
Amount Due     $   426,852.00 

 
 
All items of work shown on the attached invoice are representative of work completed to 
date for this project. We therefore recommend payment in the amount of Four Hundred 
Twenty Six Thousand Eight Hundred and Fifty Two Dollars and Zero Cents ($426,852.00) 
to Tecorp, Inc. 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Gerald A. Hennelly 
Senior Project Manager 
Mechanical/Electrical Engineering Department 
 
 
GAH  
 
 
Encl: Tecorp Partial Waivers of Lien, Certified Payrolls and Pay Request 
 
  
cc:  Salvatore Stella, Village of Forest Park 

Rachell Entler, Village of Forest Park  
Jim Amelio, CBBEL 

 Nick Visvardis, Tecorp Inc. 
 

 
 
N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG095\Admin\L1.120522_LH.docx 
 
 

 



Village of Forest Park

Rehabilitation of the 500 MMG Gallon Hydropillar High Tank (North)
CBBEL Project No. 000023.00095

Pay Request 1
Date: 12/05/22

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE
SCHEDULED 

VALUE

UNITS FROM 
PREVIOUS 
INVOICES

UNITS THIS 
PERIOD

TOTAL UNITS 
COMPLETED TO 

DATE
BALANCE TO 

FINISH

TOTAL VALUE 
COMPELTED THIS 

PERIOD

TOTAL VALUE 
COMPLETED TO 

DATE
BALANCE TO 

FINISH
10% RETAINAGE

05 50 00/01 CONTINUOUS WELD SEAMREPAIRS LIN. FT. 100 150.00$             $15,000.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
05 50 00/02 INTERIOR PIN HOLES WELD REPAIRS EACH 1500 27.00$               $40,500.00 0.00 1500.00 1500.00 0.00 $40,500.00 $40,500.00 $0.00 $4,050.00
05 50 00/03 ROOF PIN HOLE WELD REPAIRS LUMP SUM 1 6,000.00$          $6,000.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $600.00
05 50 00/04 INSTALL NEW SAFETY GRABS LUMP SUM 1 3,000.00$          $3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
05 50 00/05 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING HANDRAIL LUMP SUM 1 24,000.00$        $24,000.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 $24,000.00 $24,000.00 $0.00 $2,400.00
05 50 00/06 INSTALL ANTENNA CABLE CASING PIPES LUMP SUM 1 48,000.00$        $48,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,000.00 $0.00
05 52 13/01 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING ROOF VENT LUMP SUM 1 7,500.00$          $7,500.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 $3,750.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00 $375.00
05 52 13/02 REMOVE EXISITNG CAT WALK LUMP SUM 1 2,000.00$          $2,000.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $200.00

05 52 13/03 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISITNG INTERIOR WET AND EXTERIOR LADDER 
AND NEW VALVE VAULT LADDER LUMP SUM 1 16,000.00$        $16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 $0.00

05 52 13/04 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING ROOF HATCHES LUMP SUM 1 8,500.00$          $8,500.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 $4,250.00 $4,250.00 $4,250.00 $425.00
05 52 13/05 RELOCATE EXISTING ANTENNA MAST LUMP SUM 1 3,000.00$          $3,000.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $300.00

05 52 13/06 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING EXPANSION JOINT AND VALVE 
VAULT/RISER PIPING IN KIND LUMP SUM 1 22,000.00$        $22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,000.00 $0.00

09 91 13/01 INTERIOR WET SURFACES; ALL SURFACE PREP, PRIMING AND PAINTING LUMP SUM 1 178,000.00$      $178,000.00 0.00 0.75 0.75 0.25 $133,500.00 $133,500.00 $44,500.00 $13,350.00
09 91 13/02 EXTERIOR SURFACES; ALL SURFACE PREP, PRIMING AND PAINTING LUMP SUM 1 410,000.00$      $410,000.00 0.00 0.40 0.40 0.60 $164,000.00 $164,000.00 $246,000.00 $16,400.00

09 91 13/03 INTERIOR DRY SURFACES; PIT AND RISER PIPING, ALL SURFACE PREP, 
PRIMING AND PAINTING LUMP SUM 1 65,000.00$        $65,000.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 $0.00 $6,500.00

09 91 13/04 PROPER AND LEGAL DISPOSAL OF PAINT CHIPS/FLAKES AND OTHER 
DEBRIS LUMP SUM 1 5,000.00$          $5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00

09 91 13/05 CONTAINMENT LUMP SUM 1 120,000.00$      $120,000.00 0.00 0.40 0.40 0.60 $48,000.00 $48,000.00 $72,000.00 $4,800.00
11 20 00/01 WATER STRATIFICATION EQUIPMENT LUMP SUM 1 23,000.00$        $23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,000.00 $0.00
26 42 00/01 CATHODIC PROTECTION LUMP SUM 1 16,000.00$        $16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 $0.00
26 42 00/02 SERVICE AGREEMENT LUMP SUM 1 1,000.00$          $1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
26 56 00/01 LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT LUMP SUM 1 8,000.00$          $8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00
27 51 25/01 MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING SCADA SYSTEM LUMP SUM 1 3,800.00$          $3,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,800.00 $0.00
32 31 13/01 HIGH SECURITY CHAIN LINK FENCING AND GATES LUMP SUM 1 24,000.00$        $24,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,000.00 $0.00

CO #1 ADDITIONAL ITEMS ORDERED BY VILLAGE LUMP SUM 1 14,250.00$        $14,250.00 0.00 0.07 0.07 0.93 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $13,250.00 $100.00

CO #2 ADDITIONAL ITEMS ORDERED BY VILLAGE & DEDUCT FOR EXTERIOR 
OVERCOAT* LUMP SUM 1 (93,670.00)$       (93,670.00)$            0.00 0.38 0.38 0.62 -$35,720.00 -$35,720.00 (57,950.00)$               -$3,572.00

$969,880.00 $474,280.00 $474,280.00 $495,600.00 $47,428.00

TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $969,880.00
TOTAL VALUE COMPLETED TO DATE $474,280.00
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO DATE $0.00
10% RETAINAGE $47,428.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE THIS PERIOD $426,852.00

SUBTOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST=

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG095\Mech\Spreadsheets\North Tower\Pay Request_1.xls
6/11/07



























2022 Employee Service Awards 

 

Sharon O’Shea    25 Years 

Anthony Villasenor  25 Years 

Mark Maylath    20 Years 

Dan Miller    15 Years 

Margie Wilkinson  15 Years 

Humberto Soto   15 Years 

Matt Dowdle    10 Years 

Wendy Keohane  5 Years 

Joel Zavala    5 Years 

Laura O’Donnell   5 Years       


	1-121922VillageCouncilAgenda
	3A-112822VillageCouncilMinutes
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 28, 2022
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  It was noted that Commissioner Nero was attending remotely, in compliance with section 1-4-4-H, of the village code of the Village of Forest Park.
	.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins

	6A-FinanceReport-AsOf103122
	October 2022 report.pdf
	October FY2023-1.pdf
	General Fund Summary
	Water summary
	Primary Govt Summary


	6B-FireDepartmentReport-November2022
	7A-121922BillsByResolution
	12.19.2022 Resolution.pdf
	Sheet1

	12.19.2022 Agenda.pdf
	Sheet1


	9A-TaxLevyOrdinance
	2022 Tax Levy Memo for 12.19.2022 agenda
	9A-TaxLevyOrdinance

	9B-CountyClerkOrdinance
	9C-CountyClerkSpecifyingFunds
	9D-EnvironmentalControlCommissionCode
	EnvironmentalCommissionCodeMemo
	9D-EnvironmentalControlCommissionCode

	9E-EnvironmentalCommissionAppointments
	EnvironmentalControlCommisison Appointment Memo
	EnvironmentalCommissionTermOrdinance

	9F-2023AnimalImpoundmentAgreement
	Memo ACL
	9F-2023AnimalImpoundmentAgreement
	1
	9X-2023AnimalImpoundmentAgreement


	9G-2023PaceContract
	1
	9G-2023PaceContract
	1
	9X-2023PaceContract


	9H-AlleyImprovementsFinalPayment
	1
	9X-AlleyImprovementsFinalPayment

	9I-WaterTowerPayRequest
	1
	9X-WaterTowerPayRequest
	Pay Request_1.pdf
	Sheet1



	9J-ProbationaryPoliceOfficerRequest
	9K-WindmillsRaffleApplication
	11A-EmployeeServiceAwards



